/d irector

From: _ ashok.singh@ncert.nic.in on behalf of Ashok Kumar Singh
<ashok.singh@ncert.nic.in>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Director NCERT

Subject: 6th Annual Mathematics Conference from 24th - 26th April, 2019 at the University
of Zarqa, Amman-Jordan - reg.

Attachments: b6th Annual Mathematics Conference from 24th - 26th April, 2019 at University of

Zarga, Amman-Jordan.pdf

Dear Sir,

[ am directed to forward herewith a copy of this Ministry's Communication No. F.6-26/2005-ICC dated
11.03.2019 on above mentioned subject for necessary action please.

With regards

Ashok Kumar Singh
Sch.4, MHRD




F.No.6-26/2005-1CC
Government of India
Ministry of Human Resource Development

Department of Higher Education
International Cooperation Cell
/ 206 - C, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi,
Dated thetfMarch, 2019
Subject: 6" Annual Mathematics Conference from 24t -26% April, 2019 at the
University of Zarqa, Amman-Jordan-reg.

The undersigned is directed to forward herewith a MEA's ID NoM-
123/01/2019 dated 04.02.2019(copy enclosed) on the above mentioned subject.

2. All Bureau Heads are, hereby, requested to disseminate the information in
the receipt to all Higher Educational Institutions coming under their purview.

— e — |

et

(A K. Gopal)
Under Secretary to the Government of ndia
Tele; +91-11-23072112

Email: ak gopal@nicin

Encl: as above

Ta,

All Bureau Heads
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Ministry of External Affairs
WANA Division

Subject: 6" Annual Mathematic Conference from 24" — 26" April, 2013 at
tha University of Zarqa, Amman-Jordan. :

The Undersigned is directed to forward herewith copy of Note Verbale
received from Embassy of Jordan in New Delhi on the Subject.

-5 . Ministry of Human Resource Development is kindly requested to peruse the
same and disseminate the information among the concerned who may be interested

to take part in the Conference.
{gr. :rshad Ahm'adi 2,

Dy. Secretary (WANA)
Tel No. 49018172

Email dswana@mea.gov.in

Mr. A.K. Gopal, Under Secretary (International Cooperation Cell)
Deptt. Of Higher Education, Ministry of Human Resource Development, 206-C,
Shastri Bhavan, New Delhi-110001, Telno. 23072112 email; ak.gopa{@_nic.in

MEA ID No. M M-123/01/2019 dated 04..02..2019
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Esasst oF Tie HasHEMTIZ KINGDOX OF JORDAN
New Devn

pate:31.L1.[.2619

P NOTE VERBALE

The Embéssy of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan presents its best compliments to the
Ministry of External Affairs of the Republic of India and Ministry of Human Resource
evelopment of the Republic of India and The Embassy has the honour to inform the

esteemed Ministries that University of Zarga in Jordan will be holding “6th Annual”|
Mathematics Conference” from 24" — 26" April, 2019 at the University of Zarga’ |

Campus.

In this regard Embassy would [ike to bring to your attention that The University
has published all information regarding the conference and the invitation to submit
research from all higher education institutions around the world on the following
link:

http://iacme.zu.edu.jo

Further Embassy request the estcemed Ministries to kindly forward above mentioned
information to all the concerned higher education institutions or any other institution that
could be interested in participation for the 6th annual mathematics conference.

The Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan avails itself of this opportunity to
renew to the Ministry of External Affairs and Ministry of Human Resource Development
of the Republic of India the assurances of its highest consideration.

Dr. B. Bala Bhaskar
IS (WANA)
WANA Division

Ministry of External Affairs bg '
New Delhi S /
W W

Ministry of Human Resource Development \'\\ }\ [a\

New Delhi %\ ' Pj‘%\l-%




